Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 4:10 PM

To: admin-d; SUR; assignments

Cc: Chan Kian Chuan; Claims; genesysclaims

Subject: TPPD Survey : Claim Ref: C10032266/KC || OI-SLX3468X (GREY) TP-SLE7096J || Ests:
$0.00 || FOCUS AUTO PTE LTD

Attachments: C10032266 SLE7096).zip

Dear Team,

We would like to request TP survey for SLE7096J. TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle.
Workshop:
Name of Workshop : Focus Auto Pte Ltd
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#02-48/02-50
Autobay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Telephone no. : 6886 9097 (Timothy)

Please confirm assignment.

Thank you.
Warmest Regards,

Chang Shi Qian
Executive, Claims Administration

T +65 6989 3707
E shigian.chang@budgetdirect.com.sg
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Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.s

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

From: Focus Auto Pte Ltd <Claims@focusauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 18 October 2024 3:28 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: focus.autopteltd@yahoo.com.sg

Subject: PRI REQUEST 18.10.2024 | | AGI REF : C10032266/KC | | SLE7096) & SLX3468X ACCIDENT ON 16.10.2024

Dear Shi Qian
We would like to have your assistance in deploying LKK for the joint inspection.
Thank you

Best Regards
Jenny Koh

Claims Executive

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
Blk C #02/48 / 02-50
Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

From: claims@focusauto.com.sg <claims@focusauto.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 18 October 2024 1:59 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: focus.autopteltd@yahoo.com.sg

Subject: SLE7096J & SLX3468X ACCIDENT ON 16.10.2024




Dear Sir / Madam

We refer to the above mentioned.

Kindly assist to send the surveyor list for selection to our workshop for surveying the vehicle.

We are instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident which happened on 16.10.2024 at
TEMBELING ROAD OPEN CARPARK at about 13:18hrs.

Drivers involving our client SLE7096J & SLX3468X driven by your insurer or your insured's authorized driver at
the material time.

As a result of the accident, or client's vehicle has been damaged. Hence, before our client / we proceed to
repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days upon receiving this notice whether you or
your insured would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the said vehicle without any further reference to you.

Information on the vehicle can be inspected at : -

Name of Workshop : 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#02-48/02-50
Autobay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Telephone no. : 6886 9097

Thank you

Best Regards,

Timothy

Focus Auto Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6



Blk C #02-48/ 02-50
Autobay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Tel: 6886 9097



